
20 September 2019 

 

Our Ref: FOI6720 

 

 

 

 

Freedom of Information: Right to know request 

 

Thank you for your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (the “Act”), 

dated 22nd September 2019, for the following information.  

 

“I am seeking the FCA's total costs for the two trials prosecuting former UBS 

Group AG employee Fabiana Abdel-Malek and trader Walid Choucair. 

(R. v. Choucair and another, case numbers T20170391 and T20170392, in the 

Southwark Crown Court).” 

 

Your request has now been considered and we can confirm that the total costs for the 

two trials prosecuting former UBS Group AG employee Fabiana Abdel-Malek and trader 

Walid Choucair totalled £617,417.60. 

 

We believe this should satisfy your request, however if you are unhappy with the decision 

made in relation to your request, you have the right to request an internal review.  If you 

wish to exercise this right you should contact the Information Disclosure Team within 40 

working days of the date of this response. 

 

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you also have a right of 

appeal to the Information Commissioner at Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe 

House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF.  Telephone: 01625 545 700.  Website: 

www.ico.org.uk. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

Information Disclosure Team 

Financial Conduct Authority 

http://www.ico.org.uk/

